STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

JOSH STEIN J.R. “JOEY” HOPKINS
GOVERNOR SECRETARY

March 28, 2025

MEMORANDUM TO: Division Environmental and Construction Units

FROM: M K Michael A. Turchy, ECAP Group Leader
Environmental Analysis Unit

SUBJECT: Environmental Permits for the Replacement of Bridge 125 on SR 1306
(Hicks Hollow Road) over the Elk River in Avery County, Division 11,
TIP: B-5835.

Please find enclosed the following permits for this project:

Agency Permit Type Permit Expiration
US Army Corps of Engineers . . .
Section 404 Clean Water Act Permit Nationwide Permit 14 March 14, 2026
NC Division of Water Resources .. . .
Section 401 Water Quality Certification Individual Certification No. 007590 March 14, 2026

Work is authorized by the above referenced permits provided it is accomplished in strict accordance with
the permitted plans. The Environmental Coordination and Permitting Group or the Division Environmental
Office must be consulted if any deviation from the permit(s) is required.

The General Conditions and Certifications for Nationwide and Regional Permits can be referenced at:
https://xfer.services.ncdot.gov/pdea/Permlssued/ General Conditions and Certifications/

The Project Commitments “Greensheet” is located on the Preconstruction SharePoint Dashboard at:
https://connect.ncdot.gov/site/preconstruction
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